No. 5065

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Kotgarh, the 06— o < - /2018

To,
Head of Project,
SJVN LHEP, Bithal.

Subject:- Diversion of 98.1004 ha of forest land in favour of SJVN
Ltd. For the construction of Luhri HEP Stage-I in District
Shimla and Kullu of HP-Submission of Hard copy of the
proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government
Forest (Conservation) Act,1980.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office memo No. SJVN/ LHEP/Envt.-
FCA/2017-18-1229 dated 03.01.2018 on the subject cited above.
2. In the above context, the proposal prepared for diversion
of 98.1004 ha of Forest land for construction of Luhri HEP Stage-I in District Shimla
and Kullu of HP. has been examined in this oftice. The proposal has not been
prepared as per check list prescribed by the higher authorities and as per instruction
tssued by G.O.I and as well as Govt of HIP Since CCF(DRampur has already
appointed Divisional Forest Officer Ani at Luhri as Nodal Otticer tor processing the
consolidated proposal of the above mentioned project vide memo No. 5753 dated
12.01.2018. You are, therefore, requested to prepare the consolidated proposal of all
the Divisions i.e. Ani , Rampur and Kotgarh atter consulting the Nodal Officer and
submit the proper proposal by providing a spare copy ot the same to this office for
record. The file received is returned herewith.

Yours Faithfully,
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Encl:- As Above. (H.K.Gupta, PFjg

Divisional Forest Office
Kotgarh Forest Division, H P,
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